AMERICAN FISHERIES SOCIETY
425 Barlow Lane, Suite 110

Bethesda, MD 20814-2199

The attached questionnaire is designed for your use in preparing a publication project proposal or for providing additional information about a project that is already under consideration by the Society. Please answer all of the questions as thoughtfully and completely as possible at this time. The information you provide will enable us to assess the suitability of your publication to the AFS mission and to the prospective market, as well as to ensure that AFS can make the best plans for production and promotion of your work.    

When you have submitted your proposal, you will receive a letter of acknowledgment and your proposal will be evaluated by the Editorial Department and the Finance Department based on several criteria, including but not limited to (1) ability to meet an information need, (2) value to the AFS membership and the profession, (3) originality of information, (4) marketability, (5) conformity with the program mission, (6) conformity with the program strategic plan, and (7) availability of staff and financial resources. Proposals approved by staff will also be evaluated by the AFS Book Editorial Advisory Board. We strive to complete reviews within six weeks, but if market research is necessary, the evaluation process may take longer.

If you have questions regarding this questionnaire or the proposal evaluation process, please feel free to contact me.  








Laura Hendee



Interim Publications Director







(301) 897-8616, ext. 227







lhendee@fisheries.org

PUBLICATION PROPOSAL FORM
Publication Title (Please indicate if permanent or tentative):
Publication Format:
      Book           CD-ROM           Audio/visual           Other (specify)

Date Questionnaire Completed:
CONTACT INFORMATION
      Author           Volume Editor           Proposer   

Full name:

Title:

Affiliation:

Address:

Phone:


Fax:



E-mail:

PUBLICATION BACKGROUND
Content
Please provide a general summary of the subject and scope of the publication including its relevance to fisheries. In your summary attempt to address the following questions.

What is your book about? What is the purpose of your book? Why is the subject important? What need will the book fill? How much of the volume is new research and how much is a review of existing knowledge? Which new results, methods, or information are of particular interest to readers? Is the approach to the subject matter new? What benefits can readers expect to derive from the book?

How will the material be organized? (Attach an outline or chapter list if one is available).

Would you characterize the book as a textbook? Reference book? Handbook? Manual?  Proceedings? Other (please specify)?

Personnel
If you are not the author or sole author, describe your plans for selecting contributors to the book (author, editors, co-authors, etc.). If authors have already been selected, list their names and professional affiliations (attach a separate sheet if necessary).

Peer review
Describe your plans for peer review. Please indicate if the manuscript (or book proposal) has been read by anyone else knowledgeable in the subject of the book. If yes, please provide names and affiliations.

List three persons who, in your opinion, would be competent to review the manuscript (or proposal). Please provide affiliation and address or contact information.

If the book is a textbook, describe your plans for testing exercises or other material with students.

Schedule
Please outline a schedule for completion of the manuscript, review, revision, and completion. Staff will provide guidance on the production schedule. At a minimum, indicate when the manuscript (chapters) will be complete and if there is a target publication date youd like to meet.   

Chapters drafted

Chapters out for review

Reviews returned to authors

Revisions completed

Final editing, reference checking, permissions completed

Submission to AFS Editorial Office

PUBLICATION PRODUCTION
Format and design
Will manuscripts be submitted on disk, or as formatted (desktopped) pages?  

What software programs will be used?  

Do you have any particular ideas about the design or production of the book that we should know about?

Length and manuscript elements

On a separte page, list the anticipated number of manuscripts (chapters) and number of double spaced pages in each, including references (specify number of figures and tables for each chapter and count each aas one page).  

Will the book require an index?  

A glossary?  

Are there any special appendices? If yes, please identify and estimate number of double-spaced (manuscript) pages.  

Art and binding

Will there be color photographs?  

How many?  

Do you prefer hard or soft cover binding? If you feel a hard cover is important, please state why.  

Do you have cover art in mind?  

If a textbook, do you have the capability or personnel to generate uniform figures?
MARKET ASSESSMENT
Rival Literature
Are there other books of similar content and level presently in the market? If so, please identify them.

Title




Author

Publisher
       Year

How does your book differ from the above titles?

Readership of Your Book
Primary readership

a) Disciplines:

b) Level of audience:

c) Features of the book that will appeal specifically to this audience:

Secondary readership

a) Disciplines:

b) Level of audience:

c) Features of the book that will appeal specifically to this audience:

To which professional societies would your readers belong? Please indicate appropriate subdivisions, if any.

What other books and journals might they read?

Textbook Information
Is your book intended as a textbook? In which department will the subject matter be taught? What would be the title of the course?

Projected Sales
Please estimate the total number of book sales you project. On what information did you base this number?

What would be an appropriate price for your volume for AFS members?

_____ Under $35
_____$35-$50

_____ Over $50

Special Sales
Are you aware of any institutions, corporations, or agencies that might be interested in a bulk purchase of your book? Please provide name and address of contact.

Book Reviews
Please list journals (or other publications) you believe might review your book. This should include both U.S. and non-U.S. journals. (Please remember that not all journals accept book reviews.)

Exhibits and Conferences
Please list professional conferences where the book or promotional materials should be exhibited.

Mailing Lists
If you have access to any mailing lists that we may use for our advertising, please advise us. Please suggest other sources of mailing lists.  

Promotion
If a person were to search for your publication by keyword, what are the keywords that best describe the subject matter?

What are the top six bullets that best describe your book and the benefit of purchasing it?

Please suggest illustrations for use in promotion. Indicate if that art has been used by permission from another source.

Testimonials
Please provide names, titles and contact information for well-known people in your field who might provide a testimonial prior to publication. If you have the quote (e.g., from a peer review or conversation), please provide it below. Be sure to provide the source of the quote so we can obtain appropriate permission.

Personal Distinctions

List academic degrees, honors, distinctions conferred, and posts held by the author or volume editor that are relevant to this book and could contribute to the publications promotion.

List previous publications by the author or volume editor of relevance to the promotion of this book

List professional organizations of which the author or volume editor is a member

PUBLICATION FUNDING

Books produced by the American Fisheries Society are funded in three ways: (1) with grants and sponsor support from outside contributors, (2) with grants or loans from the AFS Publications revolving fund, or (3) with money from the Society operating budget (which is subsequently replaced with book sales). For symposium publications and AFS subunit publications, financial resources are the responsibility of the project sponsors, although AFS staff are available to assist with fund-raising.  

Are any funds available for the publication of this book? If yes, please specify amount and source(s).

Please describe any fund-raising efforts to date.

If funding or in-kind support has been committed (but not received) please list the sources.

Provide the names of any possible funding sources, contacts, and suggested funding levels.  

If the book is a symposium proceedings, will it be included in the registration fee?  

If so, has the registration fee been established?  

Are there other financial plans or arrangements we should know about?
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